

Pham, Bo

From: Pham, Bo
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 4:57 PM
To: Harrison, Donnie
Cc: Eccleston, Charles; Imboden, Andy; Brady, Bennett
Subject: URGENT: Salem & Hope Creek SAMA review

Donnie,

I got your vmail regarding the status of Salem & HC's SAMA review. I'm not sure which schedule you're looking at, but our DSEIS was due 9/7/10 and we are now behind but hoping to issue in early October. If we push that out any further, we'll have to look at moving the issuance date for the license, which is scheduled in June of 2011.

We can do that if you need, but obviously that's going to take a lot nods from above. Please call me at

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Thanks.

Bo Pham
Chief, Projects Branch 1
Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8450